



Teko Mariussen

Professional Summary

I'm passionate, punctual, hard-working with a strong work ethic. I have a working understanding of film and television production from pre to post. Accomplished Lighting Technician with three years of experience providing professional lighting set-ups for film and television industry. Offering skills and proficiency in onset lighting, equipment maintenance, and power distribution. Dedicated to gaining new experience and knowledge.

Work History

Abc Tv - Best Boy LX

Sydney, NSW

04/2021 - 06/2021

Gaffer: Stephen Fidirikkos

Production: Parent Up

Television Drama

Abc Tv - Best Boy LX

Sydney, NSW

01/2021 - 03/2021

Gaffer: Stephen Fidirikkos

Production: Frayed S2

Television Drama

Playmaker - Best Boy LX

Sydney, NSW

08/2020 - 12/2020

Gaffer: Stephen Fidirikkos

Production: Amazing Grace

Television Drama

Marvel Studios - Daily Lighting Technician

Sydney, NSW

07/2020 - 08/2021

Gaffer: Reggie Garside

Production: Shang Chi, Legend of the Ten Rings

Studio Film

✉ tekowinwin@outlook.com

☎ 0413508043

📍 Burwood, NSW 2134

Certifications

- License to Perform High-Risk Work, Elevated Work Platform 11+
- Heavy Rigid License
- Occupational Health and Safety White Card

Skills

- Lighting for Film and Television
- Lighting design
- Studio lighting
- Sound stage and film set rigging
- Video production techniques
- Barista
- After Effects and Photoshop
- Video editing software proficiency

Education

New York Film Academy

Southport, QLD

Diploma of Screen and Media: Screen and Media

- Award for academic achievement
- Award for Best Director *Nimbin Youth Film Festival*

Seven Studios - Lighting Technician

Sydney, NSW

01/2020 - 03/2020

Gaffer: Stephen Fidirikkos

Production: Back to the Rafters

Television Drama

Quirky Mama Productions - Lighting Assistant

Gold Coast, QLD

11/2019 - 12/2019

Gaffer: Storm Ashwood

Production: Occupation, Rainfall

Feature Film

TOUCHSTONE PRODUCTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD, Gold Coast, QLD - Junior Lighting Technician

Gold Coast, QLD

01/2019 - 07/2019

Gaffer: Joe Stick/Stephen Fidirikkos

Television Drama

Curvball Productions - Junior Lighting Technician

Gold Coast, QLD

06/2018 - 07/2018

Gaffer: Rob Stocks

Production: The Last Video Store

Feature Film

Various - Various TVCs & Other Short Form Projects

01/2020 - 07/2021

Agency

Top Technicians Management

PH: +61 2 9958 1611

<https://www.toptechsmanagement.com.au>

References

- **Phill Mulligan:**
- **Joe Stick:**
- **Jamie Garside:**